
Appointment 

From: Eric Trump [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ETRUMP] 
Sent: 7/15/2014 4:57:55 PM 
To: sdillon@velaw.com; david.mcardle@cushwake.com 

Subject: Seven Springs Appraisal Due 

Start: 8/15/2014 1:00:00 PM 
End: 8/15/2014 2:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required sdillon@velaw.com; david.mcardle@cushwake.com 
Attendees: 
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Appointment 

From: David McArdle [David.McArdle@cushwake.com] 

Sent: 7/15/2014 5:42:56 PM 

To: Eric Trump [etrump@trumporg.com] 

Subject: Accepted: Seven Springs Appraisal Due 

Start: 8/15/2014 1:00:00 PM 

End: 8/15/2014 2:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

See Notice Regarding Email Communication from Cushman & Wakefield: 
http://www.cushmanwakefield.com/en/terms-of-use/ <http://www.cushmanwakefield.com/en/terms-of-use/> and 
http://www.cushmanwakefield.com/en/privacy-statement/ <http://www.cushmanwakefield.com/en/privacy-
statement/>.. 

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is intended for 
the exclusive use of the above named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are 
expressly prohibited from copying, distributing, disseminating, or in any other way using any information 
contained within this communication. If you have received this communication in error please contact the 
sender by telephone or by response via mail. 

We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to 
carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any 
loss or damage caused by software viruses. 
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j a rs 

From: Dillon, Sheri [sdillon@velaw.com] 
Sent: 7/28/2014 1:17:15 AM 
To: Eric Trump [etrump@trumporg.com] 

Subject: Accepted: Seven Springs Appraisal Due 

Start: 8/15/2014 1:00:00 PM 
End: 8/15/2014 2:00:00 PM 
Show Time As: Busy 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email 
is 
intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended 

recipient or an 
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination or copying 
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you 

have received this 
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your 

system. 

Thank You. 
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